From: Crawford, Susan L {Susan.Crawford@pnni.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4:37 PM
To: Oberson, Greg '
Cc: Cinson, Anthony D;.Hanson, Brady D

Subject: RE: nozzle 63 presentation for EPRI materials reliability meeting ha >
Greg, m
The presentation looks good to me. We need to fill out a form on our end for both the presentation and paper. Can you please send a copy of the paper

if/when it is ready. Also what day are you presenting, was this an invited paper and is it externally (or peer) reviewed?

We made our changes to the NUREG/CR, Kay is formatting it and we should send it out Wednesday at the latest.

Thanks,
Susan

From: Oberson, Greg [mailto:Greq.Oberson@nre.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Cinson, Anthony D; Crawford, Susan L; Hanson, Brady D; MacFarlan, Paul ]
Subject: nozzle 63 presentation for EPRI materials reliability meeting

All,
Attached is the presentation on nozzle 63 for the EPRI materials reliability meeting. Please review and provide me with your comments within a
week if possible.

Also, based on our discussion from a couple of weeks ago my understanding is that I'd receive the draft of the NUREG/CR by later this week.
Please et me know if there will be some delay.

Thanks,
Greg



